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THE TREASURY

Kaitohutohu Kaupapa Rawa

21 January 2015

Brendon Mills
fyi-request-2405-aec83e2c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Brendon Mills

On behalf of Gabriel Makhlouf, Secretary to the Treasury, | acknowledge receipt of
your letter requesting:

“Could you please forward me electronic (pdf) copies of any and all documents
discussing the closing down/scrapping of New Zealand's railway network going
back to 1990.”

Your request was received by the Treasury on 21 January 2015 and will be dealt with
in accordance with the provisions of the Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

Enin Rorbunghh

Erin Roxburgh
Ministerial Coordinator

1 The Terrace
PO Box 3724
Wellington

Mew Zealand

tel, 64-4-472 2733
fax. 64-4-473 0982
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